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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

R AR
From: Kelly, Tom
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 3:10 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Rep. Jorgensen drafting request
Hi Sarah.

Rep. Jorgensen would like to introduce an amendment to AB 222 to allow the use of EBT cards as photo
identification for voting purposes if the state receives approval from the federal government to put photos on the
cards.

Thank you.

Tom Kelly
Office of Rep. Jorgensen

ANDY JORGENSEN

State Representative

43rd District * Wisconsin State Assembly
State Capitol * Room 113 North

P.O. Box 8952 x Madison, Wi 53708
-(608) 266-3790 % Fax (608) 282-3643
Rep.Jorgensen@legis.wi.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 222

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1m. 5.02 (6m) (g) of the statutes is created to read:
5.02 (6m) (g) An identification card issued under s. 49.’79 (7g).”.
2. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

“(e) The department shall include on food stamp identification cards issued
: v
under this section all information required for proof of identification under s. 5.02
v/
(16¢).”.

(END)
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